From: Chambers - Clancy DP

To: Roushan Walsh

Cc: Moloney, Michaela; Monroe. John; David Wilkinson; Louise Hogg; Karen Van Gorp; Michael Taylor;
aaron.jv@afei.org.au; Chris Klepper (Business SA); Nicola Shaw; AMOD

Subject: RE: AM2014/245 and 2014/227 Fitness Industry Award and Sporting Organisations Award - Report Back

Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 5:27:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr Walsh,

Apologies, please note that 4.00pm on Monday, 29 August 2016 is when the report back is due,
not Monday 28 August.

Kind regards,

Lauren Thomas
Associate to Deputy President Clancy

Fair Work Commission
Tel: +61 3 8656 4527
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401

chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Chambers - Clancy DP

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 5:25 PM

To: 'Roushan Walsh'

Cc: Moloney, Michaela; Monroe, John; David Wilkinson; Louise Hogg; Karen Van Gorp; Michael
Taylor; aaron.jv@afei.org.au; Chris Klepper (Business SA); Nicola Shaw; AMOD

Subject: AM2014/245 and 2014/227 Fitness Industry Award and Sporting Organisations Award -
Report Back

Dear Mr Walsh,
| refer to the above matters and your email below.

The Deputy President has granted your extension request. Please report back by 4.00pm,
Monday 28 August 2016.

Kind regards,

Lauren Thomas
Associate to Deputy President Clancy

Fair Work Commission
Tel: +61 3 8656 4527
Fax: +61 3 9655 0401

chambers.clancy.dp@fwc.gov.au
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11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2016 4:28 PM

To: Chambers - Clancy DP

Cc: Moloney, Michaela; Monroe, John; David Wilkinson; Louise Hogg; Karen Van Gorp; Michael
Taylor; aaron.jv@afei.org.au; Chris Klepper (Business SA); Nicola Shaw

Subject: AM2014/245 and 2014/227 Fitness Industry Award and Sporting Organisations Award -
Report Back

Dear Associate,
| refer to the above matters, and the Conference of 09 August 2016 before Deputy President Clancy.

During that Conference, parties were directed to report back by 23 August 2016 regarding a coverage claim
by Aussie Aquatics for the Fitness Industry Award, and the outstanding issues relating to ordinary hours and
overtime for casual employees in both awards. Aussie Aquatics have circulated proposed wording for their
claim, and parties have convened for a Teleconference on 18 August.

The AWU has undertaken to provide a summary in relation to these outstanding items for the purpose of a
report back. At this stage the AWU is only capable of providing an interim summary, as some parties are still
seeking instructions.

The AWU respectfully request an extension to report back by Monday 28 August in order to provide a
summary that better reflects the parties final positions.

Please note this date has been suggested to parties late this afternoon, and as such it is the AWU's request.
All parties have not had the opportunity to comment on this proposal. | note that Aussie Aquatics support this
course of action.

Kind regards,

Roushan Walsh

The Australian Workers' Union

Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000
p.02 8005 3333 | f.02 8005 3300
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au | www.awu.net.au
AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion
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The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon
this information, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error,
please contact the sender and delete this e-mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed
associated material. The intended recipient of this e-mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the
information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the authority or permission of the sender. We do not
accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
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unauthorised amendment.



